

BY-LAWS.

Captain John O. Campbell Post, No. 272, G. A. R., Pine Grove Mills, Pa.

ARTICLE I. TITLE, ETC.

This Post shall be known as CAPT JOHN O. CAMPBELL POST, No. 272, Department of Pennsylvania, G. A. R., and shall be governed by the rules and regulations of the G. A. R., and the following additional By-Laws.

This Order of Business may be suspended at any time for a definite purpose by a two-thirds vote of Comrades present.

ARTICLE II. MEETINGS.

SEC. 1. This Post shall meet every 1st and 3rd Friday evenings of each month at 8 o'clock P. M., from April 1st to October 1st, and 7:30 o'clock P. M., from October 1st to April 1st.

SEC. 2. Special meetings may be called by the Commander at the written request of five or more Comrades, of which at least two days' notice shall be given, except in case of death.

SEC. 3. All calls for Special Meetings shall state the purpose for which such meetings are called, and no other business shall be transacted unless by a two-thirds vote of all the members present.

SEC. 4. Eight Comrades shall constitute a quorum at any regular or special meeting.

ARTICLE III. NOMINATIONS.

SEC. 1. All nominations of Officers shall be made at the last regular meeting of November, and the election of officers shall be held at the first regular meeting of December, and the installation of officers shall be at the first regular meeting in January.

ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS.

SEC. 1. The elective officers shall be a Post Commander, Senior and Junior Vice Commanders, Chaplain, Surgeon, Quartermaster, Officer of the Day, Officer of the Guard, and Ordinance Sergeant, one Representative, one Alternate, and one Council of Administration for 3 years. The appointed officers shall be the Adjutant, Sergeant, Major, Quartermaster Sergeant, and Inner and Outer Sentinels.

SEC. 2. All nominations shall be made at the regular meeting preceding the election. All officers shall serve for a period of one year, excepting the Council, who shall serve for a period of three years, and all officers shall serve until their successors are installed.

ARTICLE V. FEES AND DUES.

SEC. 1. The muster fee shall be One Dollar, which amount shall accompany the application.

SEC. 2. Any member admitted by card shall pay Fifty cents.

SEC. 3. The dues to be paid by each member for Post purposes shall be 15 cents per month; the Adjutant's to be credited on his account with the Quartermaster for services rendered.

SEC. 4. Funeral dues shall be 50 cents per member upon the death of a Comrade in good standing, and who shall be considered in destitute circumstances.

ARTICLE VI. ELECTIONS.

SEC. 1. The Commander shall appoint a judge and two tellers to assist in conducting the elections and count the ballots cast. It shall be the duty of the officers to perform such duties as are prescribed by the rules and regulations of the order, and such as may be required of them by the presiding officer.

SEC. 2. Any comrade six months or more in arrears for dues shall not be entitled to a vote, except by a two-thirds vote present if challenged.

SEC. 3. No vote shall be counted but those cast for regularly nominated candidates.

ARTICLE VII. TRUSTEES.

SEC. 1. The Trustees shall consist of three comrades, who shall be elected yearly, and shall serve for a period of three years each, one member to be regularly nominated and elected at the annual election of officers.

SEC. 2. The duty of the Trustees shall be to devise and recommend means for procuring and increasing Post funds, procure a place of meeting, and make all contracts, subject to the approval of the Post.

SEC. 3. And also to hear and determine all disputes between officers and members of the Post, to examine all bills, audit all accounts, and to have general charge of all Post property.

SEC. 4. And report anything pertaining thereto that may be of interest to the Post from time to time, and make a written report at least at the end of every quarter.

ARTICLE VIII. VISITING COMMITTEE.

SEC. 1. The Post Commander and Senior and Junior Vice Commanders shall constitute the Visiting Committee.

SEC. 2. It shall be the duty of one of their number, as they may determine, to visit any sick comrade reported sick

or in distress, within twenty-four hours of such notification; continuing such visits regularly as the case may require, and report the same to the Charity Committee, who shall also report to the Post all comrades in need of assistance and the character of aid most essential.

SEC. 3. If at any time during the intervals between the regular stated Post meetings an urgent case of distress should be reported to the Charity Committee, they shall have power to draw on charity funds to relieve said comrade in distress, as per rules and regulations.

ARTICLE IX. MEMORIAL DAY COMMITTEE.

SEC. 1. The Post in the whole shall constitute the Memorial Day Committee, with due observance in decorating the graves of our fallen comrades in obedience to the general orders promulgated yearly.

SEC. 2. No part of the Post funds shall be used to defray memorial day expenses, but a separate fund may be created by the committee of arrangements for that purpose.

SEC. 3. Whenever a committee shall be appointed by the Commander it shall be the duty of the Adjutant to furnish the chairman of such committee with the names of the committee, and a statement of the purpose for which it was appointed.

SEC. 4. The comrade first appointed shall act as chairman, or until another is chosen by the committee, who shall call a meeting of the committee within four days after their appointment, and lay before the committee such communications as they may have received.

SEC. 5. Any comrade may be excused from serving on a committee by the Post Commander, or by a two-thirds vote of the members present.

SEC. 6. No committee shall be finally discharged until all bills contracted for by it shall have been paid.

ARTICLE X. OFFENCES.

SEC. 1. Any officer failing to attend the meetings of the Post, either regular or special, without a reasonable excuse, or neglecting to have any books, papers, keys, &c., that are necessary to have present, shall be fined 25 cents for each such neglect.

SEC. 2. Any comrade coming into the Post room while in session, intoxicated or behaving in a manner unbecoming a comrade or a gentleman, shall be court-martialed.

SEC. 3. No comrade shall oppose the mustering into this Post of any applicant on any personal, or misrepresentation, under penalty of suspension at any regular meeting.

SEC. 4. Any comrade appointed on a committee, and failing to serve, if not serving on two committees, shall be fined 10 cents, unless a valid excuse be rendered and accepted by the Post.

SEC. 5. Any comrade leaving the Post while in session; thus breaking a quorum, shall be fined 50 cents, unless a valid excuse be rendered and accepted by the Post.

ARTICLE XI. TRIALS.

SEC. 1. In all cases involving trial by court-martial it shall be the duty of the Adjutant to prepare charges and specifications, and present them to the Post Commander, who shall thereupon detail a court for the purpose of trying such cases.

SEC. 2. If the Adjutant be liable to such charges the Commander shall direct another officer to prefer the charges.

SEC. 3. For neglect of any official duty by any officer of this Post, a fine of 10 cents shall be imposed for every such neglect.

SEC. 4. All fines may be remitted by a two-thirds vote of all members present at any regular stated meeting, provided a reasonable excuse first be given.

ARTICLE XII. LOANS, DONATIONS AND FUNERALS.

SEC. 1. No Post funds shall be loaned by the Quartermaster to individual members of the Post.

SEC. 2. In case of the death of a comrade of this Post, information thereof shall be communicated to the Commander, who shall ascertain at once if it will be agreeable to the family to have military services at the funeral, and if such consent be granted he will convene the Post, requiring every member in attendance at every such funeral services in full uniform, as prescribed by rules and regulations, with badge of membership on left breast, and mourning badge worn as prescribed by digest.

ARTICLE XIII. CHARITY AND RELIEF FUNDS, FINES AND DUES.

SEC. 1. The basis of the charity and relief fund shall be thirty-three and 33-100 dollars.

SEC. 2. In case of the death of a comrade in good standing it shall be the duty of each member of this Post to pay 50 cent. dues as funeral benefits, to be credited to the charity funds in the Quartermaster's hands.

SEC. 3. The Charity Committee shall have power to levy assessments for charitable purposes. All such assessments to be paid into the charity fund.

SEC. 4. All fines and assessments shall be paid into the charity fund.

SEC. 5. All such fines and assessments not paid on or within two regular meetings, shall be charged in the delinquent account in the Quartermaster's books, the Quartermaster to keep an accurate account of all such fines and assessments, and see that they are properly entered and collected.

ARTICLE XIV. ASSESSMENTS.

SEC. 1. Assessments may be made by the Council of Administration whenever the funds of the Post demand the same, all such assessments to be approved by a majority vote of the Post.

ARTICLE XV. BONDS.

SEC. 1. The post Quartermaster shall give bonds, approved by the Post, in the sum of \$300 lawful money, for the faithful performance of his duties.

ARTICLE XVI. RESIGNATIONS.

SEC. 1. All resignations of officers shall be made in writing, tendered at a regular meeting, and read by the Adjutant, and action taken by the Post, to be either accepted or rejected, by a majority vote.

ARTICLE XVII. AMENDMENTS.

SEC. 1. No part of these By-Laws shall be repealed or amended, nor shall any new By-Laws be adopted, unless by proposal in writing stating the amendments or additions to be made, and presented to the Post at least two regular meetings prior to action thereon.

SEC. 2. No amendments to these By-Laws can be made unless by the concurrence of two-thirds of all the members present at the time of the action thereon.

SEC. 3. Wilson's Digest shall be adopted as the guide for all questions not provided for in these By-Laws.

Rough on Rats.

Clear out rats, mice, roaches, flies, bed-bugs.

Heart Pains.

Palpitation, Dropsical, Swellings, Dizziness, indigestion, Headache, Sleeplessness, cured by "Wells Health Renewer."

"Rough on Corns."

Ask for Wells "Rough on Corns" 15c. Quick complete cure. Hard or soft corns, warts, bunions.

"Buchu-Paica."

Quick, complete cure, all Kidney, Bladder and Urinary Diseases: Scalding, Irritation, Stone, Gravel, Catarrh of the Bladder. 50c. Druggist.

"Bedbug Files."

Files, roaches, ants, bed-bug, mice, chipmunks, cleared out by "Rough on Rats." 15c.

"Thin People."

"Wells Health Renewer" restores health and vigor, cures Dyspepsia, Impotence, Sexual Debility \$1.

"Rough on Pain."

Cures Cholera, colic, cramps, diarrhoea, aches, pains, sprains, headache, neuralgia, rheumatism. 20c. Rough on Pain Plaster 15c.

Mothers

If you are failing, broken, worn out and nervous, use "Wells Health Renewer." \$1 Druggist.

Life Preserver.

If you are losing your grip on life, try "Wells Health Renewer." Goes direct to weak spots.

Rough on Piles.

Cures Piles or Hemorrhoids, Itching, Protruding, Bleeding, Internal, or other. Internal and External Remedy in each package. Sure cure, 50c. Druggist

Pretty Women

Ladies who would retain freshness and vivacity, don't fail to try "Wells Health Renewer."

Rough on Itch

"Rough on Itch" cures humors, eruptions, ringworm, tetter, salt rheum, frost-bitten feet, chilblains.

"Rough on Catarrh."

Correct offensive odors at once. Complete cure of chronic cases, also unequalled as gargle for Diphtheria, Sore Throat, Foul Breath. 50c.

The Hope of the Nation.

Children slow in development, puny, scrawny and delicate, use "Wells Health Renewer."

Catarrh of the Bladder.

Stinging, Irritation, Inflammation, all Kidney and Urinary complaints, cured by "Buchu-Paica."

"Water Bugs Roaches"

"Rough on Rats" clears them out, also Beetles, An.

"Have you visited the novelty store yet. You would be surprised to see the large stock, and so cheap."

"Do you buy your groceries at Harry Teats' grocery? If you don't you are missing grand bargains.

"Save money by using the Ladies' Favorite Stamping Impression Paper Ladies are able to do their own stamping for fancy work. You do not need preformed patterns. Thirty beautiful designs consisting of splasher, tidy, pillow sham patterns, sprays of roses, &c., &c.; with two alphabets of handsome letters, can be had at A. CORMAN'S NOVELTY STORE.

Straw hats, Garman's.

New and second-hand buggies and two horses for sale at a bargain at Bartruff's Livery.

All sizes of lamp chimneys at 50 each, jelly tumblers at 40c per dozen, at A. CORMAN'S NOVELTY STORE.

At Harry Teats' grocery you can get home raised vegetables, such as beans, beets, onions, cabbage, potatoes, cucumbers, Tomatoes, etc.

COMPARATIVE WORTH OF BAKING POWDERS.

Table listing various brands of baking powder and their comparative worth. Brands include ROYAL, GRANT'S, RUMFORD'S, HANFORD'S, REDHEAD'S, CHARM, AMAZON, CLEVELAND'S, PIONEER, CZAR, DR. PRICE'S, SNOW FLAKE, LEWIS', PEARL, HECKER'S, GILLET'S, ANDREWS & CO., BULK, and RUMFORD'S (when not fresh).

REPORTS OF GOVERNMENT CHEMISTS As to Purity and Wholesomeness of the Royal Baking Powder.

Three reports from government chemists praising the purity and wholesomeness of Royal Baking Powder. The reports mention that it is free from alum, tartar, and other injurious substances, and is highly recommended for its quality and economy.

NOTE: The above DIAGRAM illustrates the comparative worth of various Baking Powders, as shown by Chemical Analysis and experiments made by Prof. Schedler. A pound can of each powder was taken, the total leavening power or volume in each can calculated, the result being as indicated. This practical test for worth by Prof. Schedler only proves what every observant consumer of the Royal Baking Powder knows by practical experience, that, while it costs a few cents per pound more than ordinary kinds, it is far more economical, and, besides, affords the advantage of better work. A single trial of the Royal Baking Powder will convince any fair minded person of these facts.

Advertisement for Walter W. Bayard, DRUG STORE, located at 150 North 10th Street, Philadelphia. The ad lists various drugs, medicines, and toiletries, and mentions that prescriptions are prepared at all hours.

Advertisement for National Life Insurance CO., of Montpelier, Vt. The ad states that the company was incorporated in 1848 and has assets of \$3,000,000 and a surplus of \$1,050,000. It offers annual payments and is payable to the holder at the expiration of 20 years or at previous death.

Advertisement for Rockford Watch Company, featuring the Rockford watch. The ad claims that the watch is more accurate than any other watch ever had, and is highly recommended for its reliability and time-keeping.

Advertisement for Agents Wanted for Rancocas Raspberry. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.

Advertisement for Harry Teats' grocery store. The ad lists various fresh produce, including home-raised vegetables like beans, beets, onions, and potatoes, as well as other goods like cucumbers and tomatoes.

1859--1885

Our Stock

NEW GOODS

Now Open

We are offering

Dry Goods

NOTIONS

AND

GR O C E R I E S !

Give us a Call.

We Guarantee Satisfaction.

Country Produce

On hand, and Wanted at all times.

AGENTS WANTED

For RANCOCAS RASPBERRY. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.

ADVICE TO MOTHERS. Are you disturbed at night and broken of your rest by a sick child suffering and crying with pain of cutting teeth? If so, send at once and get a bottle of Mrs. Winslow's SOOTHING SYRUP FOR CHILDREN TEETHING. Its value is incalculable. It will relieve the poor little sufferer immediately. Depend upon it, mothers, there is no mistake about it. It cures dysentery and diarrhoea, regulates the stomach and bowels, cures wind colic, soothes the gums, reduces inflammation, and gives tone and energy to the whole system. Mrs. Winslow's SOOTHING SYRUP FOR CHILDREN TEETHING is pleasant to the taste, and is the prescription of one of the oldest and best female physicians and nurses in the United States, and is for sale by all druggists throughout the world. Price 25 cents a bottle. 5-7-37

STUDIO, 2nd floor Bush Arcade, Philadelphia. The ad offers painting services, including portraits, landscapes, and ornamental designs. It also mentions that the artist is now ready to do all kinds of painting.

Do YOU WANT A NICE, COMFORTABLE BOOT or SHOE! IF SO, CALL AT MICHAEL COONEY'S Well known Boot and Shoe Stand, McCafferty's Building, opp. Depot. ELLEF (N.L.) PENNA

Quick Railway Time. Rockford, Ill., Jan. 1880. This is to certify that we have appointed Frank P. Blair, sole agent for the sale of our Quick Train Railroad Watches in the town of Bellefonte.

ROCKFORD WATCH COMPANY. BY HOSMER P. HULLAND, Sec. Having most thoroughly tested the Rockford Quick Train Watches for the last three years, I offer them with the fullest confidence as the best made and most reliable time keeper for the money that can be obtained.

TAUNTON, Sept. 18, 1881. The Rockford Watch runs very accurately; better than any watch I ever owned, and I have had one that cost \$150. Can recommend the Rockford Watch to everybody who wishes a fine timekeeper. S. P. HUBBARD, M. D.

This is to certify that the Rockford Watch bought Feb. 22, 1879, has run very well the past year. Having set it only twice during that time, its only variation being three minutes. It has run very much better than I ever anticipated. It was not adjusted and only cost \$20. R. P. BRYANT.

AGENTS WANTED For RANCOCAS RASPBERRY. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.

AGENTS WANTED For RANCOCAS RASPBERRY. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.

AGENTS WANTED For RANCOCAS RASPBERRY. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.

AGENTS WANTED For RANCOCAS RASPBERRY. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.

1859--1885

Our Stock

NEW GOODS

Now Open

We are offering

Dry Goods

NOTIONS

AND

GR O C E R I E S !

Give us a Call.

We Guarantee Satisfaction.

Country Produce

On hand, and Wanted at all times.

AGENTS WANTED

For RANCOCAS RASPBERRY. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.

ADVICE TO MOTHERS. Are you disturbed at night and broken of your rest by a sick child suffering and crying with pain of cutting teeth? If so, send at once and get a bottle of Mrs. Winslow's SOOTHING SYRUP FOR CHILDREN TEETHING. Its value is incalculable. It will relieve the poor little sufferer immediately. Depend upon it, mothers, there is no mistake about it. It cures dysentery and diarrhoea, regulates the stomach and bowels, cures wind colic, soothes the gums, reduces inflammation, and gives tone and energy to the whole system. Mrs. Winslow's SOOTHING SYRUP FOR CHILDREN TEETHING is pleasant to the taste, and is the prescription of one of the oldest and best female physicians and nurses in the United States, and is for sale by all druggists throughout the world. Price 25 cents a bottle. 5-7-37

STUDIO, 2nd floor Bush Arcade, Philadelphia. The ad offers painting services, including portraits, landscapes, and ornamental designs. It also mentions that the artist is now ready to do all kinds of painting.

Do YOU WANT A NICE, COMFORTABLE BOOT or SHOE! IF SO, CALL AT MICHAEL COONEY'S Well known Boot and Shoe Stand, McCafferty's Building, opp. Depot. ELLEF (N.L.) PENNA

Quick Railway Time. Rockford, Ill., Jan. 1880. This is to certify that we have appointed Frank P. Blair, sole agent for the sale of our Quick Train Railroad Watches in the town of Bellefonte.

ROCKFORD WATCH COMPANY. BY HOSMER P. HULLAND, Sec. Having most thoroughly tested the Rockford Quick Train Watches for the last three years, I offer them with the fullest confidence as the best made and most reliable time keeper for the money that can be obtained.

TAUNTON, Sept. 18, 1881. The Rockford Watch runs very accurately; better than any watch I ever owned, and I have had one that cost \$150. Can recommend the Rockford Watch to everybody who wishes a fine timekeeper. S. P. HUBBARD, M. D.

This is to certify that the Rockford Watch bought Feb. 22, 1879, has run very well the past year. Having set it only twice during that time, its only variation being three minutes. It has run very much better than I ever anticipated. It was not adjusted and only cost \$20. R. P. BRYANT.

AGENTS WANTED For RANCOCAS RASPBERRY. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.

AGENTS WANTED For RANCOCAS RASPBERRY. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.

AGENTS WANTED For RANCOCAS RASPBERRY. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.

AGENTS WANTED For RANCOCAS RASPBERRY. The ad offers a \$200,000 prize to those who can locate the raspberry in their own backyards. It includes instructions on how to participate in the contest.